

RE: MGLA150116-2990 FoI Request

Mayor of London (mayor@london.gov.uk)

To: [REDACTED]

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 15th January 2015. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please find below a table showing the number of i) private landlords; and ii) letting agents that have been accredited to the London Rental Standard in each and every month since its launch. As we receive the data on numbers of accreditations two months in arrears and have not yet processed November's data return, the most recent complete data set the GLA holds is October 2015.

Month	Newly accredited landlords	Newly accredited letting agent firms
June 2014	54	0
July 2014	45	7
August 2014	37	124
September 2014	149	67
October 2014	97	76
November 2014	114	16
December 2014	30	0
January 2015	85	13
February 2015	47	5
March 2015	103	12
April 2015	96	8
May 2015	107	10
June 2015	97	7
July 2015	98	6
August 2015	57	9
September 2015	117	-8
October 2015	81	9

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference at the top of this email.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED]

Senior Policy Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at <http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/gla/governing-organisation/freedom-information>.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to know, as of 1 January 2015, how many landlords signed up to the London Rental Standard

kind regards, [REDACTED]